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TowN oF WEST SENECA

'DANIEL M. DENZ 716-674-2280
CHIEF OF PoLICE MunNIcIPAL BUILDING FAX 716-674-1063

1250 UNION RoOAD
WEST SENECA, NEW YORK 14224 WEB SITE: WWW.WSPOLICE.COM

February 18, 2021
To:  Honorable Town Board
From: Daniel M. Denz - Chief of Police
Re:  Bid award
Attn: Supervisor Dickson
Dear Honorable Town Board:
On Wednesday February 17, 2021, at 12:00 PM., the Town of West Seneca Police
Department accepted bids for the purchase of four (4) new 2021 Dodge Charger police

vehicles.

Five (5) bids were received:

1. Falls Dodge Inc. dba Joe Cecconis Chrysler Complex.................. $112,179.84

2. Nye Automotive Group.........ccoevevererenirininirieieeeeeeeneeenen.. $114,000.00
3. Central Dodge InC ....o.ovevininiiiii e, $114,462.20
4. MaIn MOTOTCAT ..v.uetieitee ettt ettt e e e e e a e e $115,153.04
5. Bever of Morristown LLC ..uvviineiiii e e, $115,479.52

I recommend the Town Board accept the low bid of $ 112,179.84 from Falls
Dodge Inc. dba Joe Cecconis Chrysler Complex.for this purchase. The vehicles will
replace 4 older police vehicles. There are sufficient funds in the 2021 police vehicle line
item (1.3120.0208) to cover this expense. Should you have any questions pertaining to
this, please don’t hesitate to call me. Thank you.




ompare f Select X

neeRagquestaspr?

olatform-us.negometri.com/ o

79 0GR Solicihation 23166 Vehicles, Cless 1-8

on Feb 18 2021 1160

<jugsdpninairag

P

Tt

Eeghuation

iy

118 ARE.20

411547952 Evalustion

byt il
by clied



